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COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

ADDENDUM No.  Two (2)         IFB No. 2015-331

INVITATION FOR BID

FOR

MAINTENANCE, ROADS

DATE: February 22, 2016

NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR 
BID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION.

DELETE: 2015-331 Specifications
REPLACE: 2015-331 Specifications – Addendum 2 with changes marked in red

ADD: Attendee list from Pre-Bid Conference 2/17/2016

CHANGES TO THE FOLLOWING LINE ITEMS:

Line Item #1 DELETE

Line Item #6 ADD to Item Notes – Full Road Closure with No intersections.  There 
should be barricades at each end of the road (intersection) and should be 
included in the price.
DELETE  Quantity of 5  
REPLACE with Quantity of 1 
DELETE #2 Attribute  
ADD new Attribute #2 – Cost of Road Closure with 2 or more 
intersections.  We are seeking a cost for one additional intersection that we 
could extrapolate over a road.

Line Item #18 DELETE   100-500SY



REPLACE >500SY

Line Item #25 DELETE Attribute #1 – What is minimum charge for this line item if any?
ADD New Attribute #1 - What is the charge for a minimum of six (6) in. 
lifts?
ADD New Attribute line item #3 – What is minimum charge for each 
additional six (6) in. lifts?

Line Item #29 CLARIFY – 2” maximum depth confirmed by Public Works (chip seal)

Line Item #34 DELETE Attribute #1 – What is minimum charge for this line item if any?
ADD  New Attribute #1 - What is the charge for a minimum of six (6) in. 
lifts?
ADD New Attribute line item #3 – What is minimum charge for each 
additional six (6) in. lifts?

Line Item #38 DELETE Attribute #4

Line Item #39 CLARIFY – 2” maximum depth confirmed by Public Works (chip seal)

Line Item #66 ADD Culvert Installation – Item Notes:  Installation with   backfill and 
compatible top surface per TxDOT standards Item Nos. 400, 401, 421, 
460, 462, 464 and 496.  Collin County will provide the culverts at the 
installation site. 
ADD Attribute #1 – What is the cost of installation for 12” to 18” 
culverts?

Line Item #67 ADD Culvert Installation – Item Notes:  Installation with backfill and 
compatible top surface per TxDOT standards Item Nos. 400, 401, 421, 
460, 462, 464 and 496. Collin County will provide the culverts at the 
installation site. 
ADD   Attribute #1 – What is the cost of installation for 24” to 42” 
culverts?

Line Item #68 ADD Culvert Installation – Item Notes:  Installation with backfill and 
compatible top surface per TxDOT standards  Item Nos. 400, 401, 421, 
460, 462, 464 and 496.  Collin County will provide the culverts at the 
installation site.
ADD: Attribute #1 – What is the cost of installation for 48” to 72” 
culverts?

Line Item #69 ADD Culvert Installation – Item Notes:  Installation with backfill and 
compatible top surface per TxDOT standards Item Nos. 400, 401, 421, 
460, 462, 464 and 496.  Collin County will provide the culverts at the 
installation site.



ADD  Attribute #1 – What is the cost of installation for 84” to 120” 
culverts?

PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS, 
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED.

SINCERELY,
MICHALYN RAINS, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT


